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M.SC. Semester-III Examination, 2021 

MASTER IN HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION 

PAPER: MHA 306 

(HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT) 

Full Marks: 40                      Time: 2 Hours 

Answer any FOUR questions:       4X10=20 

1. What do you mean by medical equipment’s? Describe in brief various types of 

medical equipment’s used in hospital with examples.     2+8 

2. What is equipment maintenance? Describe the different types of equipment 

maintenance.          3+7 

3. What is LOC? What are the various types of LOC are used in foreign country? 

What are the advantages of LOC?        2+4+4 

4. How appropriate equipment is selected? What are the factors causes for poor 

utilization of equipment?         5+5 

5. Describe the purchase cycle of hospital equipment.     10 

6. Briefly describe the condemnation and disposal methods of medical equipment.  

           5+5 

7. Describe the methods of initiating purchase protocol.     10 

8. What is an equipment life cycle? What are the 5E’s in equipment planning?  

           5+5 

9. What do you mean by ‘Buyback Policy? State the benefits of buyback policy.  

           3+7 

10. Write short notes on the following:              5+5 

a. Single tender enquiry 

b. Open tender enquiry 
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